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Washington, DC 20006-4061 

March 25, 2025 

The Honorable Scott Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

  
Re: Puerto Rico Fiscal Agency and Financial Advisory Authority, Applicant v. U.S. 

Bank National Association, as Trustee, et al. (No. 24A915) 
 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On Friday, March 21, 2025, Applicant Puerto Rico Fiscal Agency and Financial Authority 
(“AAFAF”) filed an application for an extension of time in which to file a petition for a writ of 
certiorari, docketed at No. 24A915.  In the application, AAFAF stated that counsel for the 
Respondents had not stated their position on the application.  We write to advise the Court that 
Respondents have stated that they take no position on the application. 

 I would be grateful if you would circulate this letter to the Circuit Justice. 

 
 Sincerely, 

 
/s/ Peter M. Friedman   
Peter M. Friedman  

 
 
cc: Counsel for All Parties  


